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From: Barrett, Krissy
Sent: Mon, 13 Jul 2020 21:43:13 +1000
To: S 47 E(C)

Cc: s 47 E(c) YA\ acdonald, Nick

Subject: Referral from City of Melbourne [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

| Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost(@auspost.com.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Kevin,
Thanks again for your time today, the ongoing assistance from you and Nick is much appreciated.

As discussed, it would be helpful if Australia Post could provide some photographs of the parcel
contents. This will assist us in undertaking a preliminary assessment of whether any offences have
been committed.

Many thanks,

Krissy

COMMANDER KRISSY BARRETT
PERFORMING THE DUTIES OF ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER
SOUTHERN COMMAND
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The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our res to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,

present and emerging. . j
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for



use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in

error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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